By VIRGINM GUST

A chilly spring wind was blowing
across the still untouthed countryside
that day in March as the tired team of

- horses brought the heavily laden wagon
to a stop in a clearing.

The driver, wearied frnm his lo
journey from Batavia, gat do
from the wagon seat to s lnd lodk
around at the seclion of lana that would
become his home for the rest of his life.

The land bordered what now is B
Drive N. in Emmett Township,

The year was 1834 and the man was
John Harper. He had come to settle his
134 acres of land, a bonus from the gov-
ernment. He couldn’t have chosen a love-
lier spot. There were meadows, a [ine
stand of hardwood timber and a creek
running through his property.

Harper had an eye for beauty and
business. The timber would provide logs
for his house and the creek would furnish
power for a sawmill where lumber could
be cut to sell to other settlers.

Harper died 130 years ago, bul his
name has remained to become an in-
tegral part of the community. The creek
where the sawmill was localed became.
Harper Creek and. 121 years after Har-
per's arrival, a school district was
named Harper Cruk Cummnnity
Schools.

The creel is un loveliest of streams.”

spilling-and sparkling along. thruuh
farmland, wdods and residential
making homes pleasanter beuua It is

there.

=

Harper Creek a husy r:vulet flows
from Graham Lake through Leroy, New-
ton and Emmett townships and then
empties into Minges Creek, which flows
into the Kalamazoo River.

On its way from the lake to its conflu-
ence with Minges Creek, Harper Creek
slows to wind enchantingly through
BinderPark to the delight of park visi-
tors.
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Years ago. before the arrival of many
settlers, there was an Indian trail along
the banks of the creek. Mrs. Bernice
White, descendant of area pioneers,
remembers Mary Cameron, an early
resident who died at the age of 101, tell-
ing about the Indians packing fur peits
along the trail through Binder farm on
their way to sell them in Marshall.

More than 3,000 students attend’

Harper Creek Community Schools. The
number of students today far exceeds the
population of Calhoun Couniy when
Harper arrived in 1834,

When the district was or;unued in
1949, it was called the Calhoun Rural
Agricultural School District.

The name proved confusing and in
1955 word went out that the district was
looking for another name. Mr. ard Mrs.

uy Morgan and their daughter, Judith,
who lived in the school district, suggest-

ed the name Harper Creek, The creek

ran right through the school district and
we thought it would be a ﬁtting name,”’
recalled Mrs. Morgan.

Morgan, who died a number of years
ago, was a member of the school board
for nine years and was president of the
board when the high scho?’l was built.

According to Michigan Pioneer Rec
ords, Harper was a “man of means.”

He had H&én’a cajjtain in the War of
1812, in which the United States and the
British fought for three years.

At the end of the war, the govern-
ment had little or no money to pay the
officers who had served in the forces, so
bonus land in the “west” was offered in
payment. :

Why Harper waited so long to claim
his land bonus isn’t known but in 1834 he
arrived with his land patent, signed by
President Andrew Jackson.

Harper, with the help of his eight
children, ¢leared'the land and a year
later he built the sawmill.

"The mill' is gone now, but the stone
wall at the dam that Harper built 142
years ago remains. Submerged on the
bottom of the
are wide planks believed to be remnants
of the sawmill. ~ '

Harper and his family first lived in a _
log house. Later, he a frame home
for his family.

The house, located at 6994 B Drive N.,

_still is standing and has been made more

charming through the years by succeed-_
ing owners. .

millrace, west of the dam, .

h- Dr and fo
ago. During their 30 yearﬂ
made some additions to the home ud
added plantings to the yard. Dr. Morris,
whao retired in 1970 after directing the W.
K. Kellogg Foundation for 37 years, died
in 1974

- The property now, is owned by Mr.
apd Mrs. Harry C , who_also*have
added improvements tb take fuller ad-
vantage of the property’s great beauty.

Harper constructed his house on a

slight knoll overlooking the sawmill. At
the rear of the house, in a park-like set-

.ting, is the original barn with its board

and batten siding, now serving as a- ,;..
ble for the Cm\uy horses.

Some of the magnificant old caks on
the grounds must have been standing
there when Harper arrived to take up his
homestead.

The eight-inch square timbers used in
constructing the barn must have come
from trees on Harper’s property that ap-
parently also provided the wide planks
for the fooring. The large square nails
securing the plankms still are much in
evidence. ~ .

A sketch of the old sawmill, a gift
from Dr. Morris, hangs in Harper Creek

" Community Schoola administrative of-

fices.

Harper died in 1847, and according tc

the pioneer records, his daughter, Mrs,
Sophia Henderson. inherited the prop-
erty. He is buried in the Sanstone Ceme-
myunllMikRoadiutheshadowuﬂ—
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